

Minutes Coding Committee

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY

May 9, 2024

1. Attendance: (via Chat)

State Staff

John Laukkanen, Sandra Grossman, Mary McMahon, Sharon Pawlak

RAE 1

RAE 2/4

RAE 3/5

RAE 6/7

Although RAE representatives were present, HCPF failed to capture specific RAE staff details at this meeting.

2. Agenda: (Items submitted by State/RAE staff)

Submitted by:	Item	Resolution/Action
HCPF	QBHA service provider	Presentation
HCPF	S9485 will not require covered diagnosis	This historically had not been highlighted in the Billing Manual, but since it is a Crisis code, it should not require a covered dx in line with our policy
HCPF	COCM codes	These are not open in Medicaid at this time. HCPF is considering these for ACC 3
HCPF	Add PT 89 RSSO to H0023 as a billing provider	This will be in the July 1 edition
HCPF	Changes to PT 89 - Title change to Community Support Services Provider (from RSSO) and adding a Specialty Type for Supportive Housing Providers	Announcement // // // // // // // // // // // // //

MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 3

HCPF	H0018 and H0010 removing	This has been an engoing conversation to
HOFI	H0018 and H0019 removing generic coding pages	This has been an ongoing conversation to understand who is using this code (in generic form) and how appropriate it is. After researching this with the RAEs and provider (specifically CMHCs), and in light of changes happening with Comprehensive providers, (where residential services are not part of CNSP scope of work). It was clear that providers needed to enroll residential programs under their own provider types and use the respective residential codes. We can modify service descriptions on H0019 + HB to ensure this page aligns to more general Adult MH Residential services. For 7/1/2024 will delete generic coding pages.
HCPF	New Appendix for Directed	Reviewed draft of new content that will
	Payments	include Directed Payments for Comprehensive and Essential providers.
HCPF	Review IOP/PHP coding pages for both MH and SUD, especially H0016	Adding Rev code language to IOP/PHP codes. Rev codes 912 or 913 (different intensity and time). COA has different rates for these codes. Michelle T will reach out to other RAEs PT 64 and 78 as only billing providers - for SUD IOP/PHP POS - asked for recommendations on
HCPF	Review coding pages for H0043 and H0044 Supportive Housing	appropriate POS New Specialty Type under PT 89 is being created and will be added to the page.
HCPF	services Changes to SUD and Mental Health covered diagnosis	Reviewed gap dx list and agreed to add new SUD and MH dx as covered under the RAEs. Covering all SUD dx now. Will add a new list of SDOH diagnoses to address SB23-174. Committee asked for a list of newly added dx. John will send out.
HCPF	IOP SUD encounter vs IOP MH per diem; reimbursement	
COA	Adding PT 16 and 25 to 90791, 90792	Per RAE request.



MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 3

3. Open Forum: (Submitted via Chat)

Submitted by:	Item	Resolution/Action
Alex Hale	POS 53 CMHC - what POS is appropriate in future	HCPF will review and bring back a proposal at next coding committee
Stacy Stapp	Is POS 99 on H0038 appropriate for Sober Living	If on coding page HCPF has no additional guidance. HCPF started (then paused) a review of all places POS 99 is present. We can revisit that discussion.
Berit	Can T1016 be added to July edition	Not at this time. This would be an expansion of coverage (opening a new code) and would require a fiscal analysis/impact. Also, in ACC 3 HCPF is looking at a 3-tier care coordination approach and we are working to decide reimbursement methodology for care coordination.

4. Parking Lot

Can we add H0025 to RSSO?

(ADA Notice) Reasonable accommodations will be provided upon request for persons with disabilities. Please notify the Committee Coordinator at 303-866-xxxx or first.last@state.co.us or the 504/ADA Coordinator hcpf504ada@state.co.us at least one week prior to the meeting.

